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From: Pat Cahill 
To: 
cc: Tiller, Rod 
Date: 201 5/04/07 10:39 AM 
Subject: 

Zettler, Jamie, Osmond, Kent, Hicks, Greg, Burke, Steve 

Re: Media draft for review at your meeting. 

Thanks Greg. Further discussion at our meeting. I'm not big on putting out the number of shots fired and 
the number of hits etc. Multiple shots were fired by the officer may suffice. Public perception may take a 
swing to "overkill" when we get into the specifics here. . 

Again we can discuss further at the meeting. 

Pat 
-----0 rig i n a I Message----- 
From: Jamie Zettler 
To: Osmond, Kent <Kent.Osmond  
Cc: Tiller, Rod <rod.tiller  
To: Hicks, Greg <Greg.Hicks  
To: Burke, Steve <Steve.D.Burke  
To: Cahill, Pat <Pat.Cahill@  

Sent: 04/07/2015 09:04:40 
Subject: Re: Media draft for review at your meeting. 

Please review and ensure that we are consistent with our language through out the release. 

le Royal Newfoundland Constabulary Officer 

We jump around regarding RNC Member etc 

other than that once we have our briefing hopefully we can fill in some blanks and then do the media 
release. 

My thoughts 

Thanks 

Jamie 

J. Zettler, Supt. 
District Policing Officer East 
B Division 

>>> Greg Hicks 2015/04/07 10:24 AM >>> 
Sirs, Sgt, Cpl ... 

Here is a combination of the suggestions received from all of you. For your review and revision at your 
meeting. Let me know when its time to head out to Holyrood and I will manage from there. I have already 
had a number of requests for on camera interviews later this afternoon or this evening re our anticipated 
updated media release. 

Rod, I may need a hand later at your office re anticipated media arrival. Time to be determined. 
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